Date

. Vendor
Received

SVP Invoices - SFY 2022 (03/15/22)

Description

3/14/22 Amy Phenix Ph.D.
3/8/22 Ericlensen, Ph.D.

Hearing 3/9/22 - Brocks, Nelson
Final report/opinion - Herald Dean Thomas

Paid by
) Approval
Amount Executive
. Date
Council
$2,400.00
$4,000.00

$6,400.00 $0.00




Amy Phenix Ph.D., Inc.

10674 Bicoming Court, Independence, KY 41051 Phone: (805) 458-5962

CA License P8Y12730 Email: amy@amyphenix.com

Tax Payer ID: 91-1973945
11-Mar-22}

IBill To: | |

Olivia McAtee, Office of the Attorney General of lowa
1305 East Walnut Street

Des Moines, |IA 50319

INVOICE # 255
. DATE - SERVICEIEXPENSE. ] TiME(hours) | CHARGE
03/09/22 Hearing $2,400.00
oo $2.400.00
PAYMENT TERMS:
Checks should be made payable to Amy Phenix, Ph.D., Inc., Federal ID No. 91-1973945
Payment should be made within 45 days,

If you have any questions, please contact Amy Phenix at amy@amyphenix.com or 805-458-5962.
Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

T Aot HO
Signature: e

Amy Phenix, Ph.D.

Date:  3-11-22
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Palmer, Tina

i U AT - ]
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2022 9:16 PM

To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina

Subject: RE: Invaice for Brocks hearing

Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

& Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Oftice of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 £, Walnut St.

Des Moines, 1A 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Division: (515} 281-3648 | Direct: (515) 281-6691 | Fax: {(515) 281-8894
Email: scoit.brown@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or
protected by one or more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or
applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not
read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any
attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission
of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you.

From: McAtee, Olivia <Olivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2022 6:18 PM

To: Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>; Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Invoice for Brocks hearing

Please see the attached invoice, Thank you both!

From: Douglas Epperson <dlepperson@egmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 3:23 PM

To: McAtee, Olivia <Clivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: Invoice for Brocks hearing

Qlivia,
Attached is the invoice from Dr. Phenix for the Nelson Brocks hearing.

Best Wishes,
Doug



Eric Jensen, Ph.D.
81 Kimball Terrace
Shelburne, VT 05482

ebjensen@comcast.net
Phone 352-214-2039

TO:

Olivia McAtee

Inv. II SVP

Office of Iowa Attorney General
1305 E, Walnut St

Des Moines, 1A 50319

REGARDING:

SVP Respondent: Harold Dean Thomas
DOB: 4/4/60

VOICE

INVOICE # 1126
DATE: MARCH 8, 2022

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Flat fee
Final report/opinion service $4000.00
/f
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Tax ID#008408740 TOTAL $4000.00




Palmer, Tina

A ]
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 10:30 AM

To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina

Subject: RE: Thomas report

Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

{ Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Attarney General of lowa )

1305 E. Walnut St.

Des Moines, |1A 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Division: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515) 281-6691 | Fax: (515) 281-8894
Email: scotf. brown@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattornevaeneral.qoy )

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>; Brown, SCottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Thomas report

Please see the attached invoice. Thank you!

From: ERIC JENSEN <ebjensen@comcast.net
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 7:58 AM

To: McAtee, Olivia <Qlivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: Thomas report

Hi Olivia,

Attached please find the final SVP eval for H.D. Thomas with invoice. As always, thank you for this
referral,




